Brammer, Robert [AG]

From: Brammer, Robert [AG]
. Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:05 PM
To: Miller, Thomas H [AG]
Cc: Tabor, Eric [AG]
Subject: FW: Criminal Complaint Against Telemed Abortions Filed With lowa Attorney General

Tom - Can you please advise on this.

“They should go first to county attorney” ?  [If so, do we alert John Sarcone?]

Would appreciate our speediest consideration of this. Probably will have numerous calis?

From: Leys, Tony [mailto:tleys@desmoine.gannett.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:48 PM

To: Brammer, Robert [AG]

Subject: FW: Criminal Complaint Against Telemed Abortions Filed With Towa Attorney General

From: Brubaker, Randy

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:43 PM

To: Leys, Tony; Hunter, Carol ' .
Subject: FW: Criminal Complaint Against Telemed Abortions Filed With Towa Attorney General

------ Forwarded Message
From: Cheryl Sullenger <cheryisullenger@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, 24 Jun 2010 10:29:22 -0700

Conversation: Criminal Complaint Against Telemed Abortions Filed With Iowa Attorney General
Subject: Criminal Complaint Against Telemed Abortions Filed With Towa Attorney General
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